
CHEVIOT LOCALITY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 21ST JUNE, 2017

A MEETING of the CHEVIOT LOCALITY COMMITTEE will be held in KELSO HIGH SCHOOL, 

BOWMONT STREET, KELSO on WEDNESDAY, 21 JUNE 2017 at 6.30 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

16 June 2017 

BUSINESS

1. Welcome and Introductions 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Order of Business 

4. Declarations of Interest 

5. Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chairman for the Cheviot Locality 
Committee from amongst the SBC Councillors.

6. Minute of Cheviot Area Forum (Pages 1 - 8) 2 mins

Note the Minute of the Meeting of the Cheviot Area Forum held on 1 
February 2017.  (Copy attached.)

7. Scottish Borders Health and Social Care Integration 20 mins

Presentation on the work of the Partnership.
8. Neighbourhood Small Schemes (Pages 9 - 12) 10 mins

Consider report by Service Director Assets & Infrastructure seeking approval 
for the proposed new Neighbourhood Small Schemes.  (Copy attached.)

9. Police Force of Scotland - 'J' Division Spotlight 10 mins

Consider an update from the local Police Inspector detailing ongoing work 
and initiatives in the Cheviot area.

10. Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 10 mins

Consider update detailing ongoing work and initiatives in the Cheviot Area.
11. Open Questions 

Public Document Pack



Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on 
the agenda.

12. Community Council Spotlight 

Consider any matters raised by Community Councils.
13. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

14. Any Other Items which the Chairman decides are Urgent 

15. Date of Next Meeting 

The next meeting of the Cheviot Locality Committee is scheduled for 
Wednesday 13 September 2017 at 6.30 p.m.

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- 
Scottish Borders Council Members:- Councillors S. Mountford (Chairman), J. Brown, S. Hamilton, 
E. Robson, S. Scott, T. Weatherston.

Community Council Members – one representative from each of the following Community 
Councils:-
Kelso – Mr. J. Bassett
Jedburgh – Mr. J. H. K. Wight (Substitute – Mr. J. Taylor)
Floors, Makerstoun, Nenthorn & Smailholm  – Mr D. Stark ( Substitute – Mr A Carter)
Ednam, Stichill & Berrymoss – Vacancy 
Heiton & Roxburgh – Mr Ian Burton (Substitute - Mr Rory Bell) 
Kalewater  - Mr E McNulty
Sprouston – Mr Norman Jarvis
Yetholm –  Mrs Susan Stewart 
Ancrum – Mr David Ogilvie
Crailing, Eckford & Nisbet – Mrs Caroline Cook 
Jed Valley – Mr G Fry
Lanton – Mr Norman Govan
Maxton & Mertoun – In Abeyance 
Oxnam – Ms Linda Johnston  
St. Boswells – Mr A Drummond

Please direct any enquiries to Mrs Fiona Henderson, Democratic Services Officer
Tel:  01835 826502  Email:  fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CHEVIOT AREA FORUM

MINUTE of the MEETING of the 
CHEVIOT AREA FORUM held 
in The Assembly Room, 
Jedburgh Grammar School, 
Jedburgh on Wednesday, 1 
February 2017 at 6.30 p.m.     

------------------

Present:- Councillor J. Brown, S. Mountford, A. Nicol, S. Scott, R. Stewart 
(Chairman), D. Herriot, J. Taylor, E. McNulty, D. Ogilvie, Matt Acton 
(Scottish Fire and Rescue Service), Inspector Carol Wood (Police 
Scotland – J Division).

Apologies:- Councillor Weatherston, Community Councillors J. Bassett, C. Cook, 
A. Drummond,  D. Stark, S. Stewart, L. Johnston, Inspector Scott 
(Police Scotland – J Division)

In Attendance:- Area Neighbourhood Manager (Mr A. Finnie), Democratic Services 
Officer (Mrs F Henderson), Principal Officer Plans and Research (Mr 
Charles Johnston).

Members of the Public:- 0

---------------------------------------- 

CHAIRMAN 
1. In the absence of Councillor Weatherston, the meeting was chaired by Councillor 

Stewart.

DECISION
NOTED.

2.     WELCOME
    The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

DECISION
NOTED

3. MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting of the Cheviot Area 
Forum of 7 December 2016.

 DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minute for signature by the Chairman.

4. BUSINESS GATEWAY PRESENTATION
Sandra Campbell, Business Gateway, Growth Adviser was in attendance to give a 
presentation on Business Gateway.  In her introduction, Mrs Campbell explained that 
she was one of Four Advisers, all of whom had Business backgrounds and who covered 
the Scottish Borders area, her area covering Kelso and Jedburgh.  They were part of a 
Team of nine based at Ettrick Riverside Business Centre.  The Business Gateway 
worked with Economic Development Department of SBC and were part of a National 
Business Gateway network, working closely with Scottish Enterprise and Partners and 
Stakeholders i.e. Exporter’s Assoc., Chamber of Commerce.  Ms Campbell explained 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



that the core business was giving support and advice for businesses starting up, Growth 
advice and support, Workshops and access to public Sector Finance Sources.  Across 
the team there were specialisms in Textiles, Manufacturing Food & Drink, Renewables, 
Tourism, Access to Finance, ICT and Social Enterprise and additional support linkages 
with Scottish Borders Council, Scottish Enterprise, Princes Trust Enterprise (formerly 
PSYBT), Skills development Scotland, Scottish Development International, Intellectual 
Assets Centre and Scottish Manufacturing Advisory Service. In terms of Financial 
assistance available to Businesses - Scottish Borders Business Fund (up to £4k Grant 
50% of total project); Scottish Borders Loan Fund (up to £20k, 3 years, interest free, 5% 
fee to maximum of £500); Start-up Loan Scheme (up to £25k per person); Expert Help 
(Consultancy costs); By Design & Make it to Market Grants (£2-£5k); Scot Edge 
(combination of grant and loan up to £100k); Business Loans Scotland (up to £100k 
coming soon!); RSA depending on geography – grant funding for capital expenditure 
and jobs and Scottish Investment Bank (£10k to £10m).

DECISION
NOTED the presentation.

5.      SUPPLEMENTARY GUIDANCE ON RENEWABLE ENERGY 
5.1 The Chairman welcomed to the meeting Mr Charles Johnston, Principal Officer Plans 

and Research, to give a presentation on the Supplementary Guidance on Renewable 
Energy.   Mr Johnston gave the background to the preparation of the Supplementary 
Guidance.  One of the recommendations of the Local Development Plan, adopted on 12 
May 2016, was to prepare, within one year, a Supplementary Guidance on Renewable 
Energy. Mr Johnston confirmed that a draft had been approved by Scottish Borders 
Council on 22 December 2016 and that there followed a 12 week public consultation 
period which would end on 17 April 2017.  He explained how responses to the 
Supplementary Guidance could be made.  In line with national support for the promotion 
of sustainable development and renewable energy the Council would continue to be 
supportive of renewable energy within appropriate locations. Shown within the 
presentation were maps of the Scottish Borders indicating all wind development 
applications of over 5 MW and under 5 MW, colour coded to show the status of each 
and the height to blade tip.  Looking at the policy context of the guidance, Scottish 
Planning Policy reaffirmed support for renewable energy and the need to attain national 
energy targets.  This was to achieve 100% of electricity from renewable energy by 2020.  
However a balance must be sought; emphasising the right development in the right 
place and not to allow development at any cost.  The planning system should facilitate 
positive change while maintaining and enhancing distinctive landscape character.  There 
was general support of renewable energy within the Local Development Plan.  However 
if there were judged to be unacceptable significant adverse impacts, or effects which 
could not be satisfactorily mitigated, consent would only be granted if it was considered 
that the wider economic, environmental and other benefits outweighed any potential 
damage. The Guidance confirmed that the Council was also positive in its support of 
other renewable energy types; those referenced included micro renewables, field scale 
solar photovoltaics, biomass, energy from waste, anaerobic digestion, hydropower and 
ground source heat pumps.

5.2 Mr Johnston referred to the Wind Energy Spatial Framework within the draft Guidance 
and maps of the Scottish Borders were shown indicating: national scenic areas where 
wind farms would not be acceptable; areas of significant protection where wind farms 
may be appropriate in some circumstances; and areas with potential for wind farm 
development. Scottish Planning Policy also made reference to the need to consider 
Landscape Capacity and Cumulative Impact studies.  As a strategic study and starting 
point, an updated Landscape Capacity and Cumulative Impact Study had been 
produced by consultants.  Extracts from the study were shown in the presentation, 
including maps showing landscape capacity in areas of the Borders for turbines of 

Page 2



different height ranges.  A summary map of opportunities and constraints was also 
shown.  Mr Johnston concluded the presentation by listing the development 
management considerations within the Supplementary Guidance, including those not 
previously mentioned such as impacts on communities, built heritage and archaeology, 
tourism and recreation, natural heritage, opportunities for energy storage and 
contribution towards renewable energy targets.  He advised that, following the 
consultation period an update of findings and conclusions would be referred back to 
elected Members in summer 2017.  The Supplementary Guidance would ultimately be 
referred to Scottish Ministers to become part of the Development Plan.  The Chairman 
thanked Mr Johnston and encouraged members of the Area Forum to look at the 
guidance and to respond as part of the consultation.

DECISION
NOTED the presentation.

6 PREPARATION OF THE NEW LOCAL PLAN 
Mr Johnston’s second presentation related to the preparation of a new Local 
Development Plan (LDP).  He confirmed that, as part of a 5 year cycle, work on a new 
Plan was just commencing.  He summarised the timeline for the production of the Plan 
and highlighted that the first stage, the Main Issues Report (MIR), would be prepared by 
December 2017.  The MIR was a front runner to the LDP which in essence sought to 
identify a range of issues which the LDP should address.  The MIR, which would be sent 
out for public consultation, identified preferred sites for houses as well as alternatives.  It 
also proposed where planning policies could be updated, removed or merged.  The MIR 
sought public opinion on a range of matters such as the main aims of the LDP, 
proposals for allocation of employment sites, housing policy, retail policy, regeneration 
issues, green space protection and climate change issues.  Community engagement 
would be carried out through a series of exhibitions and workshops with community 
groups throughout the summer of 2017.  Mr Johnston was thanked for his attendance.

DECISION
NOTED.

    
7 POLICE FORCE OF SCOTLAND – UPDATE FOR ‘J’ DIVISION 
7.1 Inspector Wood was present at the meeting to update the Cheviot Area Forum on 

performance, activities and issues across the Ward for the period 1 December 2016 to 
31 January 2017.  The Ward Plan Priorities for Jedburgh and District were highlighted as 
Drug Dealing and Misuse, Road Safety, Anti-social Behaviour and Rural Crime.  During 
the reported period, Inspector Wood advised that one person had been charged with 
possessing a controlled substance in Jedburgh.  In terms of Road Safety – an Officer 
had attempted to stop a vehicle leaving Grieve Avenue, Jedburgh in order to speak to 
the driver.  However the driver had refused to stop and made off.  The vehicle was 
stopped a short time later as it entered Kelso and the driver, a 31 year old male, was 
arrested and charged with dangerous driving, failing to stop for officers and a number of 
other document offences.  He was detained in custody to appear the following day.  A 
number of road checks had been carried out, which had resulted in two drivers being 
issued with conditional offers for speeding (both near to Jedburgh on the A68).  A 
number of drivers had been charged with various traffic offences following incidents or 
accidents over the last three months. Five were charged with careless driving. One of 
these incidents involved a vehicle striking a motorbike and the motorcyclist sustaining a 
number of broken bones from which he should make a full recovery.  Six people were 
detected and charged for driving without insurance and other driving related 
documentation offences.  In terms of anti-social behaviour a number of individuals had 
been charged with causing a breach of the peace, which appeared to be an isolated 
incident.  Just after midnight on 19 December 2016, police received a call from a 
resident in Hartrigge Road, Jedburgh after he spotted males acting suspiciously in the 

Page 3



street before leaving the area in a vehicle.  Details of the vehicle were circulated and it 
was eventually stopped near Earlston, where three males were detained from the van.  
Enquiries revealed that the males had entered a number of vans in Jedburgh, Ancrum, 
St Boswells and Newtown and had stolen a number of items, all of which were 
recovered.  These males, who were travelling criminals outwith the Borders, were kept in 
custody for court appearance.

7.2 It was reported that there had been no housebreakings in the reporting period in the 
Kelso area, however there was one slip in theft from a house in December and it was 
highlighted that members of the public remained vigilant, keeping doors locked routinely 
to prevent opportunist thefts.  In terms of Road Safety there was one drink driving 
offence reported in the Kelso area during the reporting period and many road checks 
carried out during the festive campaign with other offences detected in the area.  There 
were three drugs offences in the Kelso area in reporting period.  A number of young 
people had been identified and spoken to with regards to antisocial behaviour issues in 
High Croft, Kelso, which had reduced the issues and a preventative approach had been 
introduced in a bid to stop this recurring.  All calls to the police in relation to antisocial 
behaviour would be thoroughly investigated and where possible police would look to 
prevent issues from escalating, working in partnership with the ASBU and Registered 
Social Landlords.

7.3 There had been a serious assault near Nenthorn, during an after party following a school 
dance.  This was a concerning incident and one young person was reported to the 
Procurator Fiscal.

7.4 During the festive season, Local officers had run a very successful festive initiative in the 
Scottish Borders with a great deal of effort made to target driving offences in the area.  A 
number of road checks across the area were implemented and these detected a range 
of offences including a number of drink or drug driving offences across the Scottish 
Borders.  There appeared to be many drivers who were still willing to take the risk of 
driving after having consumed alcohol and the campaign allowed us to catch many of 
those who had offended.  Police Scotland had a great deal of information on their 
website in relation to winter driving and drivers were encouraged to take heed of this 
information when driving in winter conditions, in particular on rural roads.  There was a 
reminder that the deadline for the new laws on air weapon applications being processed 
had passed.   However if you were an existing firearm or shotgun certificate holder after 
that date, you would still be able to use and possess air weapons, until your firearm or 
shotgun certificate expired.  

DECISION
NOTED the report.

8. FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE UPDATE
8.1 Mr Matt Acton, Station Manager explained that the purpose of the report circulated was 

to inform the Cheviot Area Forum on Scottish Fire and Rescue Service activity since the 
last meeting on 7 December 2016.  The report detailed that during the period of the 
report there had been 2 House Fires (1 x chimney, 1 x dwelling), 2 non-domestic Fires 
(1 x barn , 1x industrial)  – Open 2, occurrence of Special Services 5 and 10 unwanted 
Fire Alarm Signals.  In relation to partnership working, The Scottish Fire and Rescue 
Service (SFRS), Community Action Team (CAT) within the Scottish Borders core work 
centred on the on-going delivery of the SFRS Home Fire Safety Visit (HFSV) policy.  
The team continued to expand its partnership working with the Key agencies including 
Police Scotland, Health, Social Care and Housing in order to focus on members of local 
communities at High Risk from fire and achieve outcomes in helping to reduce overall 
numbers of accidental dwelling fires.  

Page 4



8.2 Fire prevention and protection activity over recent years had been key to reducing the 
number of fires, casualties and losses in Scotland thus minimising the economic and 
social impact of fire on communities.  The seasonal community safety calendar provided 
the catalyst for a number of initiatives and schemes throughout the calendar year.

8.3 Activity which was ongoing within the Cheviot Ward area included Scottish Fire and 
Rescue Service staffs in all local stations providing Home Fire Safety Visits all year 
round.  These free visits provided the householder with a home visit, focussing on 
identifying and reducing the risks of fire in the home. Smoke detectors with a 10-year 
battery life were provided as part of this free service; The living safely in the home 
(LSITH) initiative continued in the Cheviot locality, with a number of referrals made by 
the SFRS to community partners and an evaluation of the trial was underway.  Firesharp 
was an initiative for Primary 6 pupils, providing face-to-face education within local 
Primary schools on matters of fire risk and prevention; the SFRS Safeguarding Policy 
and Procedure for Protection of Children and Adults at Risk of Harm was implemented 
to link into adult and child protection. The introduction of the policy had created closer 
ties with Social Services within Scottish Borders and ensured those people and families 
that fire crews identified as at risk were brought to the attention of Social Services and 
had resulted in joint visits to homes to reduce risk to those occupiers.  A strong 
partnership was being developed with the local Domestic Abuse Advocacy Service and 
involvement in MARAC (Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference).  The Local 
Authority Liaison Officer (LALO) and Scottish Borders Station Manager for Prevention 
and Protection were fully involved in all local MARAC processes, attending the monthly 
conferences and all steering group meetings.  

8.4 Road Safety Community Action Team (CAT) had delivered road safety awareness to 
secondary schools throughout the Scottish Borders with the support of the local whole 
time personnel from Galashiels and Hawick.  Fire Safety Audits provided a targeted 
examination of business premises and their relevant documents to ascertain how the 
premises were being managed regarding fire safety.  The enforcement officer also 
engaged with members of staff to confirm their level of fire safety awareness;  Unwanted 
Fire Signals were being addressed by phased intervention actions which identified 
premises which were producing ‘false alarms’. Guidance was provided on how to reduce 
a reoccurrence.  Crews would move onto the Spring Thematic Action Plan which 
focussed on the Grass and Wildland Fires and deliberate fires.  Work continued with all 
partners in the Scottish Borders Council Safer Communities Team, as well as local 
partnerships, to promote preventative work.   The LALO was in post within Scottish 
Borders Council HQ in order to improve partnership working, with a particular focus on 
the elderly and more vulnerable members of society. The primary aims of the 
partnership activity were to help ensure the safety and welfare of vulnerable persons 
throughout the community, and to seek to reduce the overall numbers of accidental 
dwelling fires, fire casualties and fire fatalities in homes.  

DECISION
NOTED the report.

9 ENGAGEMENT WITH NHS BORDERS 
As there was no representative present from NHS Borders, there was no update given.

DECISION
NOTED.

10 NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES UPDATE
With reference to paragraph 10 of the Minute of 7 December 2016, there were circulated 
at the meeting copies of Appendices A and B which detailed the current position in terms 

Page 5



of the Neighbourhood Small Schemes and Quality of Life Schemes previously approved.  
The Area Neighbourhood Manager advised that the allocated budget (£56,628) for small 
schemes was available through Neighbourhood Services for the Cheviot Area in 
2016/17.  There remained £8,860 for future schemes, although any budget remaining at 
the close of the financial year would be lost as there was no carry forward provision.  In 
addition, a budget of £31,072 was available for Quality of Life Schemes in the Cheviot 
Area in 2016/17.  It had previously been agreed that this budget would be split equally 
between Kelso and District and Jedburgh and District Wards.  There was a remaining 
budget of £6,768 in Kelso and District Ward and £6,397 in Jedburgh and District Ward 
for future schemes.  

DECISION
(a) NOTED the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes agreed by e-mail:-

(i) Small section of overlay on C58 Lempitlaw – Lurdenlaw     £3,143                                                  

(ii) Relocation of existing bus shelter at Bongate Jedburgh    £1,750                            

         (iii)   Installation of handrails to steps at Castlewood Cemetery £   435 

 

(b) NOTED the following new Quality of Life Schemes previously approved by e-
mail:- 

 (i)  Provision of artificial flowers for window boxes at
            Town Hall, Kelso                                                                      £   984

(ii)        Resurface footpath at Crown Lane, Jedburgh £2,476

(iii)       Financial contribution to Apple Press Project requested 
                        by Lanton Community                                                           £   657

(iv)       Defibrillator for Jedburgh Swimming Pool                       £1,400 

11. OPEN QUESTIONS
There were no issues raised.

DECISION
NOTED.

12 COMMUNITY COUNCIL SPOTLIGHT
Skiprunning Burn, Jedburgh (Flood Protection Scheme) –the Area Neighbourhood 
Manager advised that there was nothing to report.

DECISION
     NOTED.

13 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The Chairman asked all present for future agendas items.  

DECISION
NOTED.

Page 6



14 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
  The Chairman confirmed that the next meeting of the Cheviot Area Forum was 

scheduled for Wednesday, 29 March 2017 in Kelso.

DECISION
NOTED the date of the next meeting of the Cheviot Area Forum and that the venue 
was to be confirmed.

The meeting concluded at 8.15 p.m.  

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Cheviot Locality Committee – 21 June 2017             1

NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES

Report by Service Director Assets and Infrastructure

CHEVIOT LOCALITY COMMITTEE

21 JUNE 2017

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY
1.1 This report seeks approval for the proposed new Neighbourhood 

Small Schemes from the Locality Committee.

1.2 The following schemes have been requested for consideration by the 
Cheviot members:- create a formal bus stop at Riverside Drive, Kelso; 
form a pedestrian access into Stichill Play Area; and install benches near 
Lanton Village.    

2 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 I recommend that the Cheviot Locality Committee:

(a) approves the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes 
for implementation:-

(i) Create a formal bus stop at Riverside Drive, 
Kelso                                                                   £1,225

(ii) Form a pedestrian access into Stichill Play
Area                                                                     £1,332

(iii) Install 2 no. walker’s benches near Lanton
Village                                                                 £54  

(b) agrees to delegate authority to the Service Director for 
Assets and Infrastructure to allocate funds for Small 
Schemes in 2017/18 out-with the scheduled Locality 
Committee meetings when work is considered time critical, 
subject to consultation with all six Cheviot Members and 
approval by at least three Cheviot Members.

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



Cheviot Locality Committee – 21 June 2017             2

3 BACKGROUND 
3.1 Elected Members, Community Councils and the public can request potential 

small schemes or work to be undertaken by the Neighbourhood squads by 
contacting the Neighbourhood Area Manager direct.  Neighbourhood 
Operations is contactable via the Scottish Borders Council telephone 
number 0300 100 1800, e-mail address – enquiries@scotborders.gov.uk or 
by writing to Neighbourhood Services, Council Headquarters, Newtown St. 
Boswells, Melrose TD6 0SA.

3.2 The following schemes have been requested for consideration via these 
routes to enhance the Cheviot Area:- 

(a) Create a formal bus stop on the westbound verge of the A698 at 
Riverside Drive, Kelso.  The works will include a paved area within 
the verge (£1,225).  This request was received from a local Elected 
Member.

(b) Form a pedestrian access into the play area within the existing fence 
line adjacent to the Main Street, Stichill, B6364  (£1,332).  This 
request was received from members of Stichill Community Council.

(c) Install 2 no. timber walker’s benches within the Circular Walk, near 
Lanton Village.  The work will be undertaken by the Criminal Justice 
Team (£54).  This request was received from a local Elected 
Member.

4 IMPLICATIONS
4.1 Financial

(a) A budget of £34,702 is available for small schemes in the Cheviot 
Area in 2017/18.

(b) If the small schemes in 2.1(a) are all approved, the remaining small 
schemes budget for 2017/18 will be £32,091.

4.2 Risk and Mitigations

If the small schemes budget is not spent, the local area will not benefit 
from improvement works being carried out. 

4.3 Equalities

The proposals within this report will not have an adverse impact on any of 
the equality groups - race, disability, age, sexual orientation or 
religion/belief.

4.4 Acting Sustainably

It is anticipated that there will be a variety of economic, social or 
environmental benefits arising from the proposed schemes in para 2.1.

4.5 Carbon Management

There are no significant effects anticipated on carbon emissions to the 
Council by doing or not doing what is proposed.

Page 10



Cheviot Locality Committee – 21 June 2017             3

4.6 Rural Proofing

This report does not relate to new or amended policy or strategy and as a 
result rural proofing is not an applicable consideration.

4.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

No changes to the Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation are 
required as a result of this report.

5 CONSULTATION

5.1 The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, 
the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR and the Clerk to the 
Council have been consulted and any comments received have been 
incorporated in the final report.

Approved by

Martin Joyce
Service Director Asset and Infrastructure   Signature ………………………….           

Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number
Alistair Finnie Neighbourhood Area Manager (Cheviot)

01835 824000 Ext 6535

Background Papers:  None
Previous Minute Reference:  None

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various 
computer formats by contacting the address below.  Jacqueline Whitelaw can also give 
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Jacqueline Whitelaw, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, 
Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 01835 825431, Fax 01835 825071, 
email eitranslationrequest@scotborders.gov.uk. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minute of Cheviot Area Forum
	8 Neighbourhood Small Schemes

